
From: Fortin, Kelly 
To: Mataway-Novak, Dylan 
Cc: Vetter, Cheryl; Rinck, Todd; Purvis, James; Hofmeister, Art 
Subject: FW: Chattahoochee Title V Petition Withdrawal 
Date: Friday, September 6, 2019 4:46:18 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Per my earlier email, please find below the confirmation from Oglethorpe Power regarding their 
withdrawal of Petition IV-2007-2 for Chattahoochee Energy Facility. 

Kelly Fortin 
Environmental Engineer 
Acting Chief, Air Permits Section 
EPA Region 4, Atlanta GA 
404-562-9117 

From: Purvis, James <Purvis.James@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 12:18 PM 
To: Fortin, Kelly <Fortin.Kelly@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hofmeister, Art <Hofmeister.Art@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Chattahoochee Title V Petition 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Presnell, Toni <toni.presnell@opc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 11:56 AM 
To: Purvis, James <Purvis.James@epa.gov> 
Subject: Chattahoochee Title V Petition 

James, 

This email is to indicate that Oglethorpe Power has no objection to withdrawing the petition for the 
Title V Permit 4911-149-006-03-0 regarding the characterization of the various sources with 
different ownership and permits at the Wansley site.  GA EPD has resolved the issue. 

Please let me know if you have questions or need anything further. 

Thank you, 
Toni 

Toni Presnell, PE 
Oglethorpe Power Corporation 
Office: 770-270-7740 Mobile: 470-388-9175 
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